Lucy Tsai

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Lucy Tsai,

Thank you for your cooperation.

St =

Friday, September 05, 2008 12:41 AM

Lucy Tsai

Re: Daewoo Electronics Corporation, FCC ID: C5FLA32L1, Assessment NO.:
ANO08T8352/AN08T8354/AN08T8355, Notice#1
LA42L1B1LM_Modification letter.pdf; LA32L1B1LM_Modification letter.pdf;
LA37L1B1LM_Modification letter.pdf

Regarding the comments,

1. As indicated in the label format and test report, several models are listed. Please advise the

difference among these models.

===> The difference among these models

LA42L1wxyz, LA42L 2wxyz, LA37L1wxyz, LA37L2wxyz, LA32L1wxyz, LA32L2wxyz

Enclosurer color(w), Front control part color (x), Panel maker(y), Optional panel kind (z)

32"

37"

42"

42" FULL HD

Screen size

SL-SO00A

SL-S01A

SL-S10A

FEL-3237VW(SL-S00A)

FEL-4247VW(SL-S01A)

Power module

LGD

SEC

LGD

LGD

LGD

Panel maker

LA32L1B1LM

LA32L1B1SM

LA37L1B1LM

LA42L1B1LM

LA42L1B1LF

Black 1 tone

LA32L2BSLM

LA32L2BSSM

LA37L2BSLM

LA42L2BSLM

LA42L2BSLF

Black Silver 2
tone

LA32L2BRLM

LA32L2BRSM

LA37L2BRLM

LA42L2BRLM

LA42L2BRLF

Black Red 2 tone

LA32L2BKLM

LA32L2BKSM

LA37L2BKLM

LA42L2BKLM

LA42L2BKLF

Black Gold 2 tone

LA32L2BZLM

LA32L2BZSM

LA37L2BZLM

LA42L.2BZLM

LA42L2BZLF

Black Blue 2 tone

C32HDHB

C37HDHB

C42HDHB

C42FHDHB

BUYER MODEL
NAME

2. In the modification letter, it mentioned that a clamped on type ferrite core was applied but
compared to the internal photos, several ferrite cores used. Please clarify.

===> We send you revised modification letter.

If have a problem, let us known.

Thank you very much.

Best Regards,
Mr. Park






